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Tony and John –
 
Just an FYI about the latest developments with Hello Doggie.  I will keep you both posted once I
know more.
 
Thanks,
Ben
 
Benjamin T. McCall, Esq.
Attorney

10 Free Street
P.O. Box 4510
Portland, ME 04112
www.JensenBaird.com

T: (207) 775-7271
D: (207) 518-5921
Email: bmccall@jensenbaird.com
Bio: Benjamin T. McCall | Jensen Baird

 
 

From: Benjamin T. McCall 
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 5:38 PM
To: Jllg <jllg@jacquelinegomes.com>
Cc: Gavin McCarthy <GMcCarthy@PierceAtwood.com>
Subject: RE: Executed Documents
 
Jackie –
 
It has come to my attention that your client has recently edited her business website, by
incorporating the attached statement.  Please advise your client that her operation does not comply
with the Code simply by virtue of her not directly charging a fee to customers, but merely accepting
donations.  No such distinction exists within the Code, nor does the Settlement Agreement, which
you indicated to me on September 5 that you were authorized to sign, do so. 
 
The Town’s position is clear:  if your client does not cease operations by October 18, the Town will
either seek to enforce the settlement agreement through the filing of the Consent Judgment that
was attached to the settlement agreement as Exhibit B, or else request that the Court schedule a
final hearing in this matter at its earliest convenience.    
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
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We are partnering with All Ears Animal Rescue and Sanctuary to offer free services to our community!
What does this mean??

Hello Doggie's policies for all dogs and their owners are still in place. We are using the same facility and
the same resources. However, we are no longer charging a fee for any of our services.

Why??

Well, until the Casco Town ordinance is updated, we are in a vulnerable position. As long as we do not
"charge a fee" for any service, we do not meet the town’s interpretation of a "kennel.”

How will we survive??

We have good news—"donations” or "gifts” are okay! However, they are not expected or required. If a
community member chooses to make a donation or gift, it will be to All Ears Animal Rescue and
Sanctuary--which is a Maine State licensed 501(c)(3), meaning any donation or gift is tax deductible for
our community members!






Sincerely,
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

 
 

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended only for the person to whom addressed in the text above and may contain privileged or confidential
information. If you are not that person, any use of this message is prohibited. We request that you notify us by reply to this message, and then delete all
copies of this message, attachments and/or files, including any contained in your reply.

https://img.newoldstamp.com/r/558281/p
https://img.newoldstamp.com/r/558281/w?id=1
tel:(207)%20775-7271
tel:(207)%20518-5921
https://img.newoldstamp.com/r/558281/e?id=1
https://img.newoldstamp.com/r/558281/c?id=1

